City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SFD-72015

Shipyarding of the Leschi 
Addendum 

8/21/2015

                        The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request#SFD-72015, titled Shipyarding of the Leschi released on 7/24/2015. The due date and time for responses is 8/26/2015, 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	7/29/2015
	8/11/2015
	I have two questions at this time regarding, 4.2 Installation of FoamPro 2024 System
"FoamPro 2400 Installation and Operation Manual _Form-829" (Down loaded from the internet)

In regards to the "24 VDC power supply, there are multiple statements of "Amps 60 Minimum for the FoamPro 2024"  Is the current vessel input single phase or three phase?

Regarding Owner furnished, additionally, there are a couple of items also listed out as "Not packaged with the unit, Order separately" we’re assuming these items will be owner furnished, is this a correct assumption?


	Installation shall be in accordance with the Foam Pro Systems 2001, 2002, 2002HP and 2024 INSTALLATION AND OPERATION MANUAL.  Flow meter installation requirements found on pages 11-12.

Owner Furnished Items are as follows:

Foam Pump Assembly

Digital Display Control Module

Instruction Plate

Molded Cables (from pump /flowmeter to Control Module)

Calibrate/inject valve with bushing

Inlet line strainer with bushing

The concentrate tank  Low-level sensor is not required with this application.

All other wiring and piping/components involved in the installation shall be the responsibility of the contractor.


	Add “Clean and prove drain for anchor locker” 

Add “provide anti-skid sand coating to painted deck surfaces” 


	2
	7/29/2015
	8/11/2015
	Do you have drawings or sketches that describe or give any detail as to the particulars of each of the Items listed below?

Drawings requesting:

Vessel Drawings:

  General Arrangement Plan View,

   General Arrangement Elevation View, Structural Drawings of Anchor Void, (Plan, Section and Elevation views or estimated Square footage)
System Drawings:

  Crane,

  Crane Energy chain / Channel detail

  FoamPro 2024 System Mechanical

  FoamPro 2024 System Piping

  FoamPro 2024 System Electrical

  Fire Main Piping

Owner furnished equipment:

 Requesting information on make / model, and details that would help us better understand the equipment in which we will be working with,

Allied Crane Co. Energy Chain

FoamPro 2024 System.

These drawing / sketches will provide a better estimate on our part, that will keep the estimate more accurate and bottom line lower that trying to cover the unknowns
	This information will be provided on a CD to all bidders who complete the mandatory site visit for the Leschi.


	

	3
	7/30/2015
	8/11/2015
	On page 6, #D, can you clarify what you mean when you say SSPC-SP10 or equal, what is considered an equal?


	My Spec Does not have “Or Equal” 
	

	4
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	This is regarding your paint specifications on page 5; do you know how much paint will be required for the boat.
	No
	

	5
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Is the date to complete the work start from the site visit or after the contract is awarded?
	The date to complete the work shall be started from time of delivery.

The date to start shall be from the date of award.
	

	6
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	What type of treatment do you want for the deck? Spot surfacing preparation or full clean and surface preparation of all deck surfaces. 
	Add surface Preparation  Option: Cost to Water, Sand or Bead Blast entire deck surfaces and coat to specification standard in Section 3.2

	Provide two prices for painting the deck, see below;

Spot Blast/ Prep and paint entire deck surfaces

 $__________________________

Blast entire deck surface and Paint  

 $_____________________________



	7
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Can we come down to look at the Leschi again?
	Yes, just call Dick Chester at 206-291-7642 to arrange a visit.
	

	8
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Can we cover up some of the hardware/parts to paint?


	Hardware that does not show signs of rust or rust bleed may require cover protection but not removal
	

	9
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Will you be taking off the brackets on the outside of the boat?


	SFD will remove P&S insignias and P&S Atmosphere Detection modules
	

	10
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Confirm you want the crane painted.  
	Yes   Section 3.1 Ships Crane
	

	11
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	What is the estimated budget or a probable cost range for the project?


	Unknown at this time.
	

	12
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	How many hydraulic cables are there?


	The energy Chain replacement should not involve Hydraulic line removal.
	

	13
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Is the reservoir tank just for the boom not hydraulic?


	Yes
	

	14
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Is FoamPro a new system you are adding?
	Yes
	

	15
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Will we be able to look at the Chief Seattle?
	Yes contact Dick Chester at 206-291-7642, to arrange a visit
	

	16
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Do you want the hardware and gaskets replaced?
	Not sure what hardware and gaskets concerned
	

	17
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Is your power source 110?


	Available Electrical Power is 110/240 single and 480 VAC 3-Phase
	

	18
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Fire to send out information on the electrical system; make, model, and the company contact information.


	Existing Actuator:

 

Bernard 

Type:  AS 50

120 VAC single Phase 2.2 Amps

 

Bernard Controls Inc.

15740 Park Row 

Houston Texas 77084

281-578-6666

 

New Actuator:

 

Bray Series 70-008

120 VAC Single Phase

2.1 Amps

 

Unit Process Company

834 80th St. S.W. Suite 300

Everett WA 98203

 

Bryant Connelly

425-438-8726


	

	19
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Will the anchor and chain be removed from the ship?
	Yes
	

	20
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Is SFD going to buy the power supply?


	SFD will not be purchasing a power supply for the FoamPro 2024.

The 24VDC power shall be supplied by existing boat winch system.
	

	21
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Will a 24 power supply overtax the system?

	No
	

	22
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	What is the distance on the flow meters?

	20 inches.  There is adequate pipe length to install both flow meter and concentrate supply.

	

	23
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Fire is adding a hinge pocket to the hatch
	
	Add Section 4.5 Install hinge pocket drain to forepeak access hatch to drain to Anchor Locker.



	24
	8/4/2015
	8/11/2015
	Fire is adding painting of the control panel to specifications.
	
	Add Aft Deck Helm Station)

Section 3.1

.

	25
	8/11/2015
	8/11/2015
	
	
	Revision on specifications, page 5, Section 3.1, 4th sentence, change the (4) in that sentence to (3)

	26
	8/13/2015
	8/13/2015
	There has been a correction to #25,    Revision on specifications, page 5, Section 3.1, 4th sentence, change the (4) in that sentence to (3)
The correction is (3) instead of (4)
	
	

	27
	8/21/2015
	8/21/2015
	The document for us to respond with pricing is “Attachment 2 – Specification Bid Analysis Form”, pages 9 thru 11, of  the document “12 of 14_ Attachment #2 Shipyarding Specifications” 

This document has not been revised to my knowledge, nor has there been direction on how to proceed with pricing for this additional work scope.

Foss Maritime Co. always responds with the customers “Specification Bid Analysis Form” when provided by customer

Please provide an updated “Attachment 2 – Specification Bid Analysis Form”.


	
	Add the additional pricing requested to the original Specification Bid Analysis Form, Attachment #2.  We are not revising Attachment #2.
So you need to add pricing for #1, #23, #24 to the original 
Specification Bid Analysis Form, Attachment #2.  
On #6, Deck Painting, provide the pricing on the addendum and submit the addendum with your bid submittal.
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